NINTH JUDICIAL, COMMITTEE

Box 70, Gedney Station
White Plains, New York 10605-0070
Tele: (914) 997-8105 / Fax: (914) 684-6554

By Fax and Mail: 212-621-1679
12:25 p.m.

November 13, 1992

Sam Boyle, Chief of Bureau
Associated Press

50 Rockefeller Center

New York, New York 10020

Dear Mr. Boyle:

This confirms your astonishing behavior toward me when I called
you approximately half an hour ago to ascertain whether we would
be receiving the information requested in our October 30th
letter-fax.

Your reply was that you were not planning to respond to our
request. When I inquired as to the name of your superior--which
I repeated twice--you breezily stated "it's been good speaking to
you" and hung up.

Very truly yours,
< ler ,@@ Sassere/”

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Ninth Judicial Committee




